






Board Meeting – 04/25/2017 
Item No. 2.0 

  
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
Roll Call:  
 Meeting of Tuesday, April 25, 2017 
 

 











 
 

Board Meeting – 04/25/2017 
Item No. 5.01 

Page 2 
 
 
ADOPTED this 25th day of April, 2017, by a roll call vote as follows: 

 

 



2:100  With Edits 
 

 Board Member Conflict of Interest [1] 

No School Board member shall   Board members shall not: (1) have a beneficial interest directly or 

indirectly in any contract, work, or business of the District unless permitted by State or federal law;[2]  or 

(2) solicit or accept gratuities, favors, or anything of monetary value from contractors, potential 

contractors, or parties to agreements or contracts with the District.[1]  Situations in which the interest is not 

substantial or the gift is an unsolicited item of nominal value must comply with State law and Board 

policy 2:105, Ethics and Gift Ban.[2] 

 

Board members must annually file a Statement of Economic Interests  as required by the Illinois 

Governmental Ethics Act.[3]  Each Board member is responsible for filing the statement with the county 

clerk of the county in which the District’s main office is located by May 1. 

 

REVISED:   April 25, 2017  

























 

 

Community Consolidated School District 59 5:80 

 

General Personnel 
Court Duty  
Please refer to the following collective bargaining agreements: 

“Collective Bargaining Agreement (Certified Group) between the Community Consolidated School          

District 59 and the District 59 Education Association”; 

“Collective Bargaining Agreement Education Support Professionals (ESP)”; 

“Collective Bargaining Agreement (Custodial/Maintenance Personnel) between the Community        

Consolidated School District 59 and the District 59 Custodial and Maintenance Employee            

Organization.”  

For employees not covered by these agreements: 

The District will pay full salary during the time an employee is on jury duty or, pursuant to a subpoena, serves                     

as a witness or has a deposition taken in any school-related matter pending in court.  

An employee shall turn in the court duty check to the District and the District will refund the mileage and                    

meal expense reimbursement to the employee.  

An employee should give at least 5 days’ prior notice of pending jury duty to the District.   

An employee shall submit to the District a copy of the court duty check for each day of service performed. An                     

employee should give as much prior notice as possible of pending jury duty to the District.  

LEGAL REF.: 105 ILCS 5/10-20.7. 

ADOPTED: May 13, 1996 

REVISED: April 11, 2017 

 

5:80 Page 1 of 1 



 
Community Consolidated School District 59 5:140 

 

General Personnel 
Solicitations By or From Staff For Non-District Benefit 
District employees shall not solicit donations or sales for non-district benefit, nor shall they be solicited for                 

donations or sales for non-district benefit, on school grounds without prior approval from the Superintendent               

or designee. 

ADOPTED:      May 13, 1996 

REVISED:   April 25, 2017 

 

 

CROSS REF.:  Policy 8:80 (Gifts to District 59) 

 

 

5:140 Page 1 of 1 



%RDUG 0HHWLQJ � ������� 
 ,WHP 1R� ���� 

 
&20081,7< &2162/,'$7(' 6&+22/ ',675,&7 �� 

Elk Grove Township Schools 
 
 
5(62/87,21� $:$5' 2) %,'6 )25 5(129$7,216 $1' $'',7,21 $7 

'(9216+,5( (/(0(17$5< 
 

BASIC BID INFORMATION 
 

NUMBER OF BIDS RECEIVED:  35 
DATE OF BID OPENING: March 23, 2017 

 
Background  Devonshire Elementary school has a less than adequate main office 
space. The current space is the smallest of all main office spaces in the District. The 
health/nurse’s office, while functional, does not serve the needs of the students in an 
effective and efficient way. Working with ARCON and Associates, a workable solution 
was developed that creates a new main office addition to the front of the school. This 
will provide an area that brings Devonshire’s office in line with the District’s other 
schools. By moving the office to the front of the building, it also creates a secure 
entrance for visitor screening. The interior area of the current main office will be 
renovated to create larger classroom spaces and Devonshire will gain an additional 
classroom from this renovation.  
 
At the October 24, 2016 BOE meeting, a resolution was approved to proceed with 
drawings and specifications to go out to bid for the aforementioned work.  
 
New HVAC units, flooring, and glazing which were part of the approved district wide 
annual capital improvement projects are included in this total and will be completed in 
conjunction with this project.  
 
On March 23, 2017, thirty-five (35) bids were opened for 11 bid packages representing 
the various trades resulting in base bids that total $3,086,248. Work will commence at 
the end of this school year with substantial completion scheduled prior to the start of the 
2017-2018 school year.  
 
 
 
 
Recommendation 

Approval 
 
   



%RDUG 0HHWLQJ � ������� 
 ,WHP 1R�  ���� 

3DJH � 
Resolution 

Motion made by ____________________, seconded by ______________________ to 
adopt the following resolution: 
 

WHEREAS , members of the Board of Education approved moving forward 
with an addition and interior renovations at Devonshire Elementary School 
during the October 24, 2016, Board of Education meeting;  

WHEREAS, the administration has recommended the lowest responsible               
base bids be awarded as attached, totalling $3,086,248; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 25th day of April,                       
2017, the Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education                   
award trade contracts in the amount of $3,086,248 and including a                     
construction contingency in the amount of $150,000 for a total of                     
$3,236,248. 

 

 
 

__________________________ 
                  President 

ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________ 
            Secretary 

 

 













Add.
1, 2, & 3

Albrecht Enterprises 9 9 $277,540.00

Eagle Concrete 9 9 $299,314.00
Riemer Engineering & Land 
Development 9 9 $245,920.00

Cibulka Concrete 9 9 $259,425.00

$245,920.00

Add.
1, 2, & 3

JAC Masonry 9 9 $229,200.00 $2,200.00 $9,600.00

Midwest Masonry 9 9 $294,600.00 $4,000.00 $6,900.00

J&E Duff 9 9 $273,700.00 $4,000.00 $8,500.00

A. Horn, Inc. 9 9 $244,700.00 $2,600.00 $7,650.00

$229,200.00 $2,200.00

Add.
1, 2, & 3

Guardian Construction 9 9 $178,400.00 $1,000.00

Steel Fab, Inc. 9 9 $183,600.00 $900.00

M&I Steel 9 9 $175,000.00 $750.00

$175,000.00

Add.
1, 2, & 3

R.B. Construction 9 9 $492,000.00 $171,000.00 $21,000.00

Monarch Construction 9 9 $531,000.00 $172,000.00 $24,000.00

Lamp 9 9 $551,309.00 $188,430.00 $23,600.00

$492,000.00 $171,000.00

Add.
1, 2, & 3

Elens & Maichin Roofing 9 9 $198,430.00

Olsson Roofing 9 9 $217,870.00

Bennett & Brosseau 9 9 $219,000.00

Metalmaster Roofmaster 9 9 $207,757.00

Riddiford Roofing 9 9 $258,400.00

$198,430.00

Add.
1, 2, & 3

Rock Valley Glass 9 9 $47,900.00 $15,100.00 $1,290.00

Madden Glass 9 9 $61,700.00 $13,900.00 $1,300.00

$47,900.00 $13,900.00

Add.
1, 2, & 3

Monarch Construction 9 9 $798,000.00 $366,000.00 $2,500.00 $75,000.00

R.B. Construction 9 9 $760,000.00 $314,000.00 $2,300.00 $75,700.00

Lamp 9 9 $846,224.00 $436,967.00 $7,751.00 $71,281.00

$760,000.00 $314,000.00

March 23, 2017 at 2:00pm                                         Bid TabulationAddition and Remodeling at Devonshire and Friendship

ALT NO. 2

Bid Bond ALT NO. 2

BID PACKAGE # 1 - SITE WORK & CONCRETE

Base Bid 2 (Friendship Junior High School) CommentsBase Bid 1 (Devonshire Elementary School) ALT NO. 1Contractor

Contractor

BID PACKAGE #2 - Masonry

Base Bid 1 (Devonshire Elementary School)Bid Bond ALT NO. 1 ALT NO. 2 Comments

Base Bid 1 (Devonshire Elementary School) Base Bid 2 (Friendship Junior High School) ALT NO. 1

ALT NO. 2Base Bid 1 (Devonshire Elementary School) Base Bid 2 (Friendship Junior High School) ALT NO. 1

Base Bid 1 (Devonshire Elementary School) Base Bid 2 (Friendship Junior High School) ALT NO. 1 ALT NO. 2

BID PACKAGE #6 - Aluminum & Glazing

Base Bid 1 (Devonshire Elementary School) Base Bid 2 (Friendship Junior High School) ALT NO. 1 CommentsALT NO. 2

ALT NO. 2

Low Bid

BID PACKAGE #7 - Framing/Drywall, Acoustical, Painting, & Flooring

Contractor Bid Bond Base Bid 1 (Devonshire Elementary School) Base Bid 2 (Friendship Junior High School) ALT NO. 1

Contractor

Contractor Bid Bond

Bid Bond

Low Bid

Low Bid

Low Bid

Low Bid

Low Bid

Low Bid

Comments

Comments

Community Consolidated School District 59

BID PACKAGE #3 - Structural Steel & Miscellaneous Steel

Comments

Comments

BID PACKAGE #4 - General Trades

Contractor

Base Bid 2 (Friendship Junior High School)

BID PACKAGE #5 - Roofing

Contractor

Bid Bond

Bid Bond



March 23, 2017 at 2:00pm                                         Bid TabulationAddition and Remodeling at Devonshire and Friendship

Community Consolidated School District 59

Add.
1, 2, & 3

Nelson Fire Protection 9 9 $20,161.00 $21,345.00 $1,500.00

C.L. Doucette 9 9 $36,400.00 $13,100.00 $1,500.00

$20,161.00 $13,100.00

Add.
1, 2, & 3

DeFranco Plumbing 9 9 $92,767.00

Hartwig Plumbing & Heating 9 9 $99,000.00

Chas A. Bruckner & Son 9 9 $97,970.00

$92,767.00

Add.
1, 2, & 3

DeKalb Mechanical 9 9 $525,000.00 $9,200.00

Amber Mechanical 9 9 $626,500.00 $17,500.00

Accomplished Mechanical
9 9 $580,000.00 $11,000.00

$525,000.00 $9,200.00

Add.
1, 2, & 3

Shoreline Electric 9 9 $349,000.00 $140,090.00 $3,600.00

Carey Electric 9 9 $330,885.00 $163,870.00 $3,145.00

Prospect Electric 9 9 $354,700.00 $174,600.00 $3,900.00

$330,885.00 $140,090.00Low Bid

Comments

BID PACKAGE #11 - Electrical

Contractor Bid Bond Base Bid 1 (Devonshire Elementary School) Base Bid 2 (Friendship Junior High School) ALT NO. 1 ALT NO. 2

Low Bid

Low Bid

Comments

Low Bid

ALT NO. 2

Comments

BID PACKAGE #8 - Fire Protection

Contractor Bid Bond

CommentsBid Bond

BID PACKAGE #10 - HVAC

ALT NO. 1Base Bid 2 (Friendship Junior High School)

Base Bid 1 (Devonshire Elementary School) Base Bid 2 (Friendship Junior High School)

Base Bid 1 (Devonshire Elementary School) ALT NO. 2

Base Bid 1 (Devonshire Elementary School) Base Bid 2 (Friendship EJunior High School) ALT NO. 1

BID PACKAGE #9 - Plumbing

Contractor

Contractor Bid Bond ALT NO. 2ALT NO. 1



 
 

NICHOLAS & ASSOCIATES, INC. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

April 3, 2017 

1001 Feehanville Drive 
Mt. Prospect, IL  60056 

Phone  847.394.6200 
Fax  847.394.6205 

 
Tony Rossi 
Executive Director of Facilities & 
Operations   
Community Consolidated School 
District 59 
2123 S. Arlington Heights Road 
Arlington Heights, IL 60005 

 

 
 

Re:  Recommendation on Construction Contract Award for: 
Addition and Remodeling at Devonshire Elementary School 

 
Dear Mr. Rossi, 

 
Bids for the above-referenced project were received at the District Office, 2 1 2 3  S .  A r l i n g t o n  H e i g h t s  R o a d  
Arlington Heights, Illinois.  Bids were publicly opened and read aloud on Thursday, M a r c h  2 3 ,  2 0 1 7  at 2:00pm 
local time. 

 
Enclosed for your information is a copy of the bid tabulation sheet outlining the bids received from the 
contractors and applicable bid package. 

 
Nicholas & Associates, Inc. affirms that the apparent low bidders for each bid package have reviewed and 
understand the bid documents for the Addi t ion and Remodel ing at Devonshire Elementary School  and 
intend to perform the work as specified. 

 
Therefore, we recommend that an award for construction be made as follows: 

 
 Contractors Contract Value Amount 

 
    Bid Package #1: 

 Riemer Eng.  
 6N360 Crane Rd. 
 St. Charles, IL 

$243,020.00

 
Bid Package #2: 
JAC Masonry   
242 Park Ave. 
Lake Villa, IL 

 
 
$226,900.00 

 
  Bid Package #3:  

Mechanical & Industrial Steel                                $173,000.00 
24226 S. Northern Illinois Dr. 
Channahon, IL

 
  Bid Package #4: 

RB Construction  
600 N. Villa Avenue 
Villa Park, IL 

 
 
 $486,000.00 

 
 



Bid Package #5: 
Elens & Maichin  
1621 Manhattan Road 
Joliet, IL 

   
   $196,860.00

  Bid Package #6: 
Rock Valley Glass                              $47,335.00 
1398 Huntwood Dr. 
Cherry Valley, IL

 
Bid Package #7: 
RB Construction                                                                             
600 N. Villa Avenue 
Villa Park, IL 

 
 
    $752,000.00 

 
  Bid Package #8: 

Nelson Fire Protection                $19,961.00 
11028 Raleigh Court 
Rockford, IL

  Bid Package #9: 
DeFranco Plumbing  
20330 N. Rand Rd. 
Palatine, IL 

 
     $92,067.00 
 
     

 
  Bid Package #10: 

DeKalb Mechanical  
339 Wurlitzer Dr. 

  DeKalb, IL 

 
 
     $520,000.00 

 
  Bid Package #11:

Carey Electric Contractors 
3407 Waukegan Rd 
McHenry, IL  

 
      $329,105.00

 
Total Value of Assigned Contracts:  $3,086,248.00 
The preceding recommendation represents our interpretation and understanding of the bids submitted.  The contract 
values listed above represent Base Bids as accepted by the School District. 
  Note:  Identified Bond Premiums have been deducted from submitted Bid Values. 

  
If you have questions regarding the above or you need additional information, please do not hesitate to contact our 
office. 

 
Sincerely, 

 
Joe Papanicholas 
Nicholas & Associates, Inc. 

 



Board Meeting – 4/25/17 
 Item No. 5.03 

 
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
 
RESOLUTION: AWARD OF BIDS FOR INTERIOR RENOVATIONS AT 

FRIENDSHIP JUNIOR HIGH 
 

BASIC BID INFORMATION 
 

NUMBER OF BIDS RECEIVED: 35 
DATE OF BID OPENING:  March 23, 2017 

 

Background 

 
Friendship Junior High has a majority of classroom configurations which require 
students to pass through one room to gain access to another. The construction of the 
current classrooms also lacks insulation to prevent sound permeation between spaces. 
Working with ARCON and Associates, a plan to add hallways to create individual 
classroom entrances and rebuild classroom walls will eliminate these distractions.  
 
At the October 24, 2016 BOE meeting, a resolution was approved to proceed with 
drawings and specifications to go out to bid for the aforementioned work.  
 
On March 23, 2017, thirty-five (35) bids were opened for 11 bid packages representing 
the various trades resulting in base bids that total $655,568. Work will commence at the 
end of this school year with substantial completion scheduled prior to the start of the 
2017-2018 school year.  
  

Recommendation 

Approval 
 
Resolution 

Motion made by ____________________, seconded by ______________________ to 
adopt the following resolution: 
 

WHEREAS , members of the Board of Education approved moving forward                   
with interior renovations at Friendship Junior High during the October 24,                     
2016, Board of Education meeting;  

WHEREAS, 35 bids were opened on March 23, 2017 for interior                     
renovations at Friendship Junior High; 

 



Board Meeting – 4/25/17 
 Item No. 5.03 

Page 2 
 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 25th day of April,                       
2017, the Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education                   
award trade contracts in the amount of $655,568 and including a                     
construction contingency in the amount of $50,000 for a total of $705,568. 

 

 
 

__________________________ 
                  President 

ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________ 
            Secretary 



Add.
1, 2, & 3

Albrecht Enterprises 9 9 $277,540.00

Eagle Concrete 9 9 $299,314.00
Riemer Engineering & Land 
Development 9 9 $245,920.00

Cibulka Concrete 9 9 $259,425.00

$245,920.00

Add.
1, 2, & 3

JAC Masonry 9 9 $229,200.00 $2,200.00 $9,600.00

Midwest Masonry 9 9 $294,600.00 $4,000.00 $6,900.00

J&E Duff 9 9 $273,700.00 $4,000.00 $8,500.00

A. Horn, Inc. 9 9 $244,700.00 $2,600.00 $7,650.00

$229,200.00 $2,200.00

Add.
1, 2, & 3

Guardian Construction 9 9 $178,400.00 $1,000.00

Steel Fab, Inc. 9 9 $183,600.00 $900.00

M&I Steel 9 9 $175,000.00 $750.00

$175,000.00

Add.
1, 2, & 3

R.B. Construction 9 9 $492,000.00 $171,000.00 $21,000.00

Monarch Construction 9 9 $531,000.00 $172,000.00 $24,000.00

Lamp 9 9 $551,309.00 $188,430.00 $23,600.00

$492,000.00 $171,000.00

Add.
1, 2, & 3

Elens & Maichin Roofing 9 9 $198,430.00

Olsson Roofing 9 9 $217,870.00

Bennett & Brosseau 9 9 $219,000.00

Metalmaster Roofmaster 9 9 $207,757.00

Riddiford Roofing 9 9 $258,400.00

$198,430.00

Add.
1, 2, & 3

Rock Valley Glass 9 9 $47,900.00 $15,100.00 $1,290.00

Madden Glass 9 9 $61,700.00 $13,900.00 $1,300.00

$47,900.00 $13,900.00

Add.
1, 2, & 3

Monarch Construction 9 9 $798,000.00 $366,000.00 $2,500.00 $75,000.00

R.B. Construction 9 9 $760,000.00 $314,000.00 $2,300.00 $75,700.00

Lamp 9 9 $846,224.00 $436,967.00 $7,751.00 $71,281.00

$760,000.00 $314,000.00

March 23, 2017 at 2:00pm                                         Bid TabulationAddition and Remodeling at Devonshire and Friendship

ALT NO. 2

Bid Bond ALT NO. 2

BID PACKAGE # 1 - SITE WORK & CONCRETE

Base Bid 2 (Friendship Junior High School) CommentsBase Bid 1 (Devonshire Elementary School) ALT NO. 1Contractor

Contractor

BID PACKAGE #2 - Masonry

Base Bid 1 (Devonshire Elementary School)Bid Bond ALT NO. 1 ALT NO. 2 Comments

Base Bid 1 (Devonshire Elementary School) Base Bid 2 (Friendship Junior High School) ALT NO. 1

ALT NO. 2Base Bid 1 (Devonshire Elementary School) Base Bid 2 (Friendship Junior High School) ALT NO. 1

Base Bid 1 (Devonshire Elementary School) Base Bid 2 (Friendship Junior High School) ALT NO. 1 ALT NO. 2

BID PACKAGE #6 - Aluminum & Glazing

Base Bid 1 (Devonshire Elementary School) Base Bid 2 (Friendship Junior High School) ALT NO. 1 CommentsALT NO. 2

ALT NO. 2

Low Bid

BID PACKAGE #7 - Framing/Drywall, Acoustical, Painting, & Flooring

Contractor Bid Bond Base Bid 1 (Devonshire Elementary School) Base Bid 2 (Friendship Junior High School) ALT NO. 1

Contractor

Contractor Bid Bond

Bid Bond

Low Bid

Low Bid

Low Bid

Low Bid

Low Bid

Low Bid

Comments

Comments

Community Consolidated School District 59

BID PACKAGE #3 - Structural Steel & Miscellaneous Steel

Comments

Comments

BID PACKAGE #4 - General Trades

Contractor

Base Bid 2 (Friendship Junior High School)

BID PACKAGE #5 - Roofing

Contractor

Bid Bond

Bid Bond



March 23, 2017 at 2:00pm                                         Bid TabulationAddition and Remodeling at Devonshire and Friendship

Community Consolidated School District 59

Add.
1, 2, & 3

Nelson Fire Protection 9 9 $20,161.00 $21,345.00 $1,500.00

C.L. Doucette 9 9 $36,400.00 $13,100.00 $1,500.00

$20,161.00 $13,100.00

Add.
1, 2, & 3

DeFranco Plumbing 9 9 $92,767.00

Hartwig Plumbing & Heating 9 9 $99,000.00

Chas A. Bruckner & Son 9 9 $97,970.00

$92,767.00

Add.
1, 2, & 3

DeKalb Mechanical 9 9 $525,000.00 $9,200.00

Amber Mechanical 9 9 $626,500.00 $17,500.00

Accomplished Mechanical
9 9 $580,000.00 $11,000.00

$525,000.00 $9,200.00

Add.
1, 2, & 3

Shoreline Electric 9 9 $349,000.00 $140,090.00 $3,600.00

Carey Electric 9 9 $330,885.00 $163,870.00 $3,145.00

Prospect Electric 9 9 $354,700.00 $174,600.00 $3,900.00

$330,885.00 $140,090.00Low Bid

Comments

BID PACKAGE #11 - Electrical

Contractor Bid Bond Base Bid 1 (Devonshire Elementary School) Base Bid 2 (Friendship Junior High School) ALT NO. 1 ALT NO. 2

Low Bid

Low Bid

Comments

Low Bid

ALT NO. 2

Comments

BID PACKAGE #8 - Fire Protection

Contractor Bid Bond

CommentsBid Bond

BID PACKAGE #10 - HVAC

ALT NO. 1Base Bid 2 (Friendship Junior High School)

Base Bid 1 (Devonshire Elementary School) Base Bid 2 (Friendship Junior High School)

Base Bid 1 (Devonshire Elementary School) ALT NO. 2

Base Bid 1 (Devonshire Elementary School) Base Bid 2 (Friendship EJunior High School) ALT NO. 1

BID PACKAGE #9 - Plumbing

Contractor

Contractor Bid Bond ALT NO. 2ALT NO. 1



 
 

NICHOLAS & ASSOCIATES, INC. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

April 3, 2017 

1001 Feehanville Drive 
Mt. Prospect, IL  60056 

Phone  847.394.6200 
Fax  847.394.6205 

 
Tony Rossi 
Executive Director of Facilities & 
Operations   
Community Consolidated School 
District 59 
2123 S. Arlington Heights Road 
Arlington Heights, IL 60005 

 

 
 

Re:  Recommendation on Construction Contract Award for: 
Remodeling at Friendship Junior High  

 
Dear Mr. Rossi, 

 
Bids for the above-referenced project were received at the District Office, 2 1 2 3  S .  A r l i n g t o n  H e i g h t s  R o a d  
Arlington Heights, Illinois.  Bids were publicly opened and read aloud on Thursday, M a r c h  2 3 ,  2 0 1 7  at 2:00pm 
local time. 

 
Enclosed for your information is a copy of the bid tabulation sheet outlining the bids received from the 
contractors and applicable bid package. 

 
Nicholas & Associates, Inc. affirms that the apparent low bidders for each bid package have reviewed and 
understand the bid documents for the Remodel ing at Fr iendship Junior  High  and intend to perform the work 
as specified. 

 
Therefore, we recommend that an award for construction be made as follows: 

 
 Contractors Contract Value Amount 

 
   Bid Package #1:     
   N/A

  Bid Package #2: 
  JAC Masonry   

242 Park Ave. 
Lake Villa, IL 

 
 
$2,178.00 

 
  Bid Package #3:  

N/A                    
 
  Bid Package #4: 

RB Construction  
600 N. Villa Avenue 
Villa Park, IL 

 
 
 $169,000.00 

 
 Bid Package #5: 

   N/A
   
 
  

 
 
 



   Bid Package #6:
Madden Glass                 $13,500.00 
60 N. Gordon Avenue 
Elk Grove Village, IL 

  Bid Package #7: 
RB Construction                                                                            
600 N. Villa Avenue 
Villa Park, IL 

 
    $310,500.00 
 
     

 
  Bid Package #8: 

CL Doucette               $12,900.00 
3610 S. Morgan St. 
Chicago, IL

 
  Bid Package #9: 

N/A 

 
  
      

 
  Bid Package #10: 

DeKalb Mechanical  
339 Wurlitzer Dr. 

  DeKalb, IL 

 
 
     $9,100.00 

 
  Bid Package #11:
  Shoreline Electric               

515 N Wolf Rd.               $138,390.00 
Wheeling, IL  

 
Total Value of Assigned Contracts:  $655,568.00 
The preceding recommendation represents our interpretation and understanding of the bids submitted.  The contract 
values listed above represent Base Bids as accepted by the School District. 
  Note:  Identified Bond Premiums have been deducted from submitted Bid Values. 

  
If you have questions regarding the above or you need additional information, please do not hesitate to contact our 
office. 

 
Sincerely, 

 
Joe Papanicholas 
Nicholas & Associates, Inc. 

 



Board Meeting – 4/25/17 
 Item No. 5.04 

 
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

Elk Grove Township Schools 
 
 

 
RESOLUTION: AWARD OF FLOORING REPLACEMENT AT 
HOLMES JUNIOR HIGH 

 
BASIC BID INFORMATION 

 
NUMBER OF BIDS RECEIVED:  2 
DATE OF BID OPENING:  March 23, 2017 

Background 
 
Flooring replacements for designated spaces at Holmes were included in the 2017-2018 
capital improvement projects resolution and approved at the February 27, 2017 Board 
of Education meeting.  
 
A mandatory pre-bid meeting on March 9, 2017 was held on site to explain the scope of 
work.  Bids were received, opened, and reviewed on March 23, 2017.  A scope review 
was held with the lowest responsible bidder Johnson Floor Company, ARCON and 
Associates, and representatives of the District.  
 
  

Recommendation 

Approval 
 
 
Resolution 

Motion made by ____________________, seconded by ______________________ to 
adopt the following resolution: 
 

WHEREAS,  floor replacement drawings and specifications were developed by 
ARCON and Associates and the District and put out to bid; 
 
WHEREAS,   two �2� bids were opened on March 23, 2017 for flooring 
replacement at Holmes Junior High; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, on the 25th day of April, 2017, the Board 
of Education of Community Consolidated School District 59 approve the award 
for flooring replacement work at  Holmes Junior High to Johnson Floor Company, 
Countryside, IL, for base bid $631,979.   

 
 
 



Board Meeting – 4/25/17 
 Item No. 5.04 

Page 2 
 
 

 
 

__________________________ 
                  President 

ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________ 
           Secretary  

 
 



HOLMES FLOORING REPLACEMENT BID SUMMARY
Bid Opening - March 23, 2017  1:30 PM

BIDDER BASE BID
UNIT COST:

SURFACE APPLIED VAPOR 
REDUCATION SYSTEM

TOTAL AWARDED
BY VENDOR

Johnson Floor Company, Inc. $631,979.00 $4.95 $631,979.00 

Vortex Commercial Flooring Inc. $662,577.00 $5.15 $0.00 

TOTAL BID AWARDED $631,979.00 



 

  
 
                        Board Meeting- 4/25/17  
          Item No. 5.05 
 

 
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

Elk Grove Township Schools 
 

RESOLUTION : APPROVAL OF THREE-YEAR CONTRACT FOR ELECTRIC  
 
Background 
Our current contract for electric expires on May 31, 2017. A Request For Proposal (RFP)               
was sent out to seven providers on March 24, 2017. Four providers and one broker               
representing eight providers responded with a quote on April 4, 2017. 
 
The RFP provided three term options (12, 24 and 36 months) for a fixed rate contract to                 
provide the District with electric. The RFP included all costs, fees and discounts associated              
with the purchase of electric, but not the delivery costs. These delivery services charges are               
billed by ComEd and include: customer charges, standard metering charges, distribution           
facilities charges and IL electricity distribution charges.  
 
It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the electric quote provided by AEP               
Energy in the amount of $.0625200 for 36 months.  
 
 
 
Recommendation 
Approval 
 
Resolution 
Motion was made by ___________________, seconded by ______________, to adopt the           
following resolution: 
 
 
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 25th day of April, 2017 the Community Consolidated School               
District 59 Board of Education approve a 36 month contract with AEP Energy to provide the                
District with electric at a cost of $.0625200.  

 
 
 
 

 
  

  
 
 
 

 



 

             Board Meeting- 4/25/17 
                  Item No. 5.05 
                            Page 2 

 
 

The proposal summary sheet is attached. 
  
 

  
 
 
 

 
 



Electric RFP Summary

1

Board of Education and Administrative Offices
2123 S. Arlington Heights Road, Arlington Heights, IL 60005

RFP Tabulation Form
Name of RFP: Electric Supply   Date: April 4, 2017

AEP Energy (current provider) MidAmerican Energy Services MC Squared Energy Services IEC Save Wave Energy (Broker)

RATES QUOTED

OPTION 1 OPTION 2 OPTION 3 OPTION 1 OPTION 2 OPTION 3 OPTION 1 OPTION 2 OPTION 3 OPTION 1 OPTION 2 OPTION 3 OPTION 1 OPTION 2 OPTION 3
12 MONTH 24 MONTH 36 MONTH 12 MONTH 24 MONTH 36 MONTH 12 MONTH 24 MONTH 36 MONTH 12 MONTH 24 MONTH 36 MONTH Broker's 12 MONTH 24 MONTH 36 MONTH
5/17 - 5/18 5/17 - 5/19 5/17 - 5/20 5/17 - 5/18 5/17 - 5/19 5/17 - 5/20 5/17 - 5/18 5/17 - 5/19 5/17 - 5/20 5/17 - 5/18 5/17 - 5/19 5/17 - 5/20 Customers 5/17 - 5/18 5/17 - 5/19 5/17 - 5/20

FIXED RATE FIXED RATE FIXED RATE FIXED RATE FIXED RATE FIXED RATE FIXED RATE FIXED RATE FIXED RATE FIXED RATE FIXED RATE FIXED RATE FIXED RATE FIXED RATE FIXED RATE

SUPPLY COST $0.0333 $0.03216 $0.03146 $0.03384 $0.03241 $0.03157 $0.03217 $0.03110 $0.03037 $0.03284 $0.03168 $0.03097
Constellation $0.06443 $0.06720 $0.06737

LINE LOSS $0.0019 $0.00184 $0.0018 $0.00222 $0.00213 $0.00207 $0.00208 $0.00201 $0.00197 $0.00264 $0.00253 $0.00247
US Gas & Electric $0.06480 $0.06650 $0.06650

CAPACITY $0.01771 $0.02134 $0.02201 $0.01730 $0.02122 $0.02187 $0.01674 $0.02012 $0.02101 $0.01666 $0.02008 $0.02084
Santanna Energy $0.06589 $0.06871 $0.06913

TRANSMISSION $0.00697 $0.00709 $0.00725 $0.00698 $0.00698 $0.00698 $0.00718 $0.00754 $0.00793 $0.00075 $0.00075 $0.00075
IGS $0.06520 $0.06840 $0.06790

RENEWABLE PORTFOLIO 
STANDARD (RPS) in transmission in transmission in transmission $0.00034 $0.00026 $0.00017 $0.00030 $0.00022 $0.00015 $0.00065 $0.00078 $0.00078

Crius Enerfy $0.06488 $0.06723 $0.06717

ANCILLARY SVCS in transmission in transmission in transmission $0.00265 $0.00265 $0.00265 $0.00235 $0.00235 $0.00234 $0.00135 $0.00149 $0.00159
Direct Energy $0.06243 $0.06578 $0.06567

NETWORK INTEGRATION 
TRANSMISSION (NITS) in transmission in transmission in transmission $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 in transmission in transmission in transmission $0.00653 $0.00654 $0.00653

Champion $0.06264 $0.06488 $0.06469

SPECIAL DISCOUNTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Source Power & Gas $0.06460 $0.06684 $0.06645

OTHER FEES: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00329 $0.00360 $0.00367

SERVICE FEE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

ADMIN FEE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

BILLING FEE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

ANY OTHER FEES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTAL - ALL INCLUSIVE $0.0598800 $0.0624300 $0.0625200 $0.06333 $0.06565 $0.06531 $0.06082 $0.06334 $0.06377 $0.06471 $0.06745 $0.06760



 

  
 
                        Board Meeting- 4/25/17  
                              Item No. 5.06 

 
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
RESOLUTION : APPROVAL OF TWO-YEAR CONTRACT FOR NATURAL GAS  
 
Background 
The current contract for natural gas expires on June 30, 2017. A Request For Proposal               
(RFP) was sent out to five providers on March 24, 2017. On April 4, 2017, the District                 
received four responses. Three of the responses were from suppliers and one was from a               
natural gas broker representing three suppliers. 
 
To ensure that the District partners with the best supplier for our upcoming natural gas needs                
the RFP was divided into four options. The options addressed the length of the contract, (12                
or 24 months), and natural gas storage options. One type of natural gas storage option is to                 
have the District “own” the natural gas purchased but not used. This option allows for the                
District to bank the unused natural gas in anticipation of future natural gas price increases.               
The other option is for the District to return, or sell back, the unused natural gas for a cost                   
credit at a lower rate than purchased.  
 
There were some responses which were outside the District’s RFP. One response included             
a 36 month option, which was not in the District’s RFP. Another was to include the total cost                  
of natural gas and basis costs in the event the District would to agree to a fixed cost/therm,                  
which was not in the District’s RFP. 
 
Per the commodities market, many of the costs incurred for natural gas are based on natural                
gas pricing. This RFP included commodity cost comparisons as a part of the quote to               
compare the costs that are passed along to the consumer. National Gas Intelligence (NGI)              
and New York Mercantile Exchange (NYMEX) comparisons were included in the RFP.  
 
It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the quote provided by Centerpoint              
for Option 2 at $0.001 for NGI Index and $0.0029 for Basis to NYMEX for 24 months with the                   
District owning the natural gas storage. Since Centerpoint is our current provider, the District              
would not need to incur any additional expenses for changing providers or be forced to return                
for a credit our current natural gas inventory of 179,000 therms. 
 
 
Recommendation 
Approval 
 
Resolution 
Motion was made by ___________________, seconded by ______________, to adopt the           
following resolution: 
 
 



 

                       Board Meeting- 4/25/17 
                  Item No. 5.06 
                            Page 2 

 
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 25th day of April, 2017 the Community Consolidated School               
District 59 Board of Education approve Option 2 for a 24 month contract with Centerpoint to                
provide the District with natural gas at a cost of $0.001 for NGI Index and $.0029 for Basis to                   
NYMEX and the District owning the natural gas storage.  

 
 
 

The proposal summary sheet is attached. 
  
 

  
 
 
 
 



Board of Education and Administrative Offices
2123 S. Arlington Heights Road, Arlington Heights, IL 60005

RFP Tabulation Form

Name of RFP: Natural Gas Date: April 5, 2017

RATES QUOTED

OPTION 1
12 MONTH JULY 2017 - JUNE 2018

District Owns Storage

OPTION 2
24 MONTH JULY 2017 - JUNE 2019

District Owns Storage

OPTION 3
12 MONTH JULY 2017 - JUNE 2018

District returns storage capacity

OPTION 4
24 MONTH JULY 2017 - JUNE 2019

District returns storage capacity

OPTION 5
36 MONTH JULY 2017 - JUNE 2020

District owns storage capacity

Nicor 
Enerchange

Centerpoint 
(Current 
Provider)

Constellation
Save Wave Nicor 

Enerchange
Centerpoint 

(Current 
Provider)

Constellation
Save Wave Nicor 

Enerchange
Centerpoint 

(Current 
Provider)

Constellation
Save Wave Nicor 

Enerchange
Centerpoint 

(Current 
Provider)

Constellation
Save Wave Save Wave 

Santanna Direct Energy IGS Santanna Direct Energy IGS Santanna Direct Energy IGS Santanna Direct Energy IGS Santanna Direct Energy IGS

NGI INDEX PLUS ADDER $0.00840 $0.00100 $0.00904 $0.00000 $0.00000 $0.00000 $0.00810 $0.00100 $0.00916 $0.00000 $0.00000 $0.00000 -$0.00360 -$0.00900 -$0.00659 $0.00000 $0.00000 $0.00000 -$0.00590 -$0.00900 -$0.00677 $0.00000 $0.00000 $0.00000 $0.00000 $0.00000 $0.00000

BASIS TO NYMEX $0.00580 $0.00670 $0.00200 $0.00000 $0.00000 $0.00000 $0.00010 $0.00290 $0.01040 $0.00000 $0.00000 $0.00000 -$0.00620 $0.00550 -$0.01760 $0.00000 $0.00000 $0.00000 -$0.01370 -$0.00100 -$0.02640 $0.00000 $0.00000 $0.00000 $0.00000 $0.00000 $0.00000

FIXED NUMBER AND 
BASIS (IF WE LOCKED IN) $0.00000 $0.32900 $0.00000 $0.36350 $0.37090 $0.38100 $0.00000 $0.30900 $0.00000 $0.34950 $0.34610 $0.35900 $0.00000 $0.34600 $0.00000  $0.00000 $0.32100 $0.00000 $0.33760 $0.33430 $0.35100

TRUE-UP PRICE FOR OVER 
USAGE

none, 
add/subtract 
from storage

$0.00100 -$0.00200  
none, 

add/subtract 
from storage

$0.00100 -$0.00200  
monthly avg. 

GDD Chgo +/-.
005

$0.00100 -$0.00200  
monthly avg. 

GDD Chgo, +/- 
.005

$0.00100 -$0.00200

TRUE-UP PRICE FOR 
UNDER USAGE

none, 
add/subtract 
from storage

-$0.00200 $0.00500  
none, 

add/subtract 
from storage

-$0.00200 $0.00500  
monthly avg. 

GDD Chgo +/-.
005

-$0.00200 $0.00500  
monthly avg. 

GDD Chgo, +/- 
.005

-$0.00200 $0.00500

STORAGE CREDIT $0.00000 $0.00000 $0.00000  $0.00000 $0.00000 $0.00000  $0.01200 $0.00000 $0.00000  $0.01380 $0.00000 $0.000

ALL OTHER FEES: 
ITEMIZED $0.00 $10.00 $45.00  $0.00 $10.00 $45.00  $0.00 $10.00 $45.00  $0.00 $10.00 $45.00

STORAGE DISCOUNT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

CREDIT TO OFFSET 
CHANGE IN PROVIDER 
COSTS

$0.00 $0.00 $3,210.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,210.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,210.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,210.00

TOTAL VOL * ADDER $2,696.40 $321.00 $2,901.84 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,600.10 $321.00 $2,940.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$1,155.60 -$2,889.00 -$2,115.39 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$1,893.90 -$2,889.00 -$2,173.17 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTAL VOL * BASIS $1,861.80 $2,150.70 $642.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $32.10 $930.90 $3,338.40 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$1,990.20 $1,765.50 -$5,649.60 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$4,397.70 -$321.00 -$8,474.40 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTAL $4,558.20 $2,471.70 $3,543.84 $2,632.20 $1,251.90 $6,278.76 -$3,145.80 -$1,123.50 -$7,764.99 -$6,291.60 -$3,210.00 -$10,647.57



 
 
 

 Board Meeting- 4/25/17 
Item No. 5.07 

 
 
 

 
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

Elk Grove Township Schools 
 
 
RESOLUTION: RENEWAL FOR REFUSE/RECYCLING SERVICE 

 
 

Background 
The terms of the original agreement for refuse and recycling service were from July 1, 
2015 through June 30, 2016. The contract was for a one-year term with an option for 
two additional one-year renewals upon School District 59’s satisfaction and 
acceptance of the vendor’s prior year’s performance and service.  
 
According to the bid specifications the refuse is picked up daily, Tuesday through 
Saturday, and the recycling is picked up once a week.  The vendor also provides 
90-gallon recycling containers, a size that best meets the schools’ recycling needs. 
 
School year 2017-2018 represents the second and final one-year term renewal  and 
Republic Services has agreed to maintain the current rates.  The District Administration 
continues to be satisfied with the level of performance and service provided by the 
vendor and is therefore recommending the contract for refuse/recycling service be 
renewed with Republic Services from July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018. 
 
Recommendation 
Approval 
 
Resolution 
Motion made by                  __________________  , seconded by          ___________      to 
adopt the following resolution: 
 
WHEREAS  Republic Services has provided the required services while demonstrating 
a high level of performance; 

 
WHEREAS , Republic Services has agreed to keep rates the same for 2017-2018; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, on the 25th day of April, 2017, the Board of 
Education of Community Consolidated School District 59 approve the renewal for 
refuse/recycling service to Republic Services, 2101 South Busse Road, Mount 
Prospect, Illinois 60056, for the 2017-2018 school year at an estimated monthly rate of 
$4,894.10 and an approximate annual cost of $58,729.20. 

 
 

 



 
 
 

Board Meeting- 4/25/17 
Item No. 5.07 

Page 2 
 

 

 



RES Board Summary - Refuse & Recycle FINAL - Proposal Page

1

Community Consolidated School District 59
REPUBLIC SERVICES RENEWAL 2017-2018

Refuse and Recycling Service
BASE BID 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 Proposal

Locations Qty Size Type Freq Days Monthly 
Charge

Extra Yd 
Cost

Extra 
Pickup

Monthly 
Charge

Extra Yd 
Cost

Extra 
Pickup

Monthly 
Charge

 Extra Yd 
Cost 

Extra 
Pickup

Administration Ctr                
2123 S. Arlington Hts Rd. 
Arlington Hts 60005

1 4 yd Trash  5x/week Tue-Sat  $ 246.81  $ 9.00 /yd  $ 35.00  $ 246.81 $9.00 /yd  $ 35.00  $ 246.81  $ 9.00  /yd  $ 35.00 

1 2 yd Recycle 1x/week TBD  $ 25.00  $ 3.00 /yd  $ 15.00  $ 25.00  $ 3.00 /yd  $ 15.00  $ 25.00  $ 3.00  /yd  $ 15.00 

Brentwood School                    
260 Dulles                           
Des Plaines 60016

1 4 yd Trash 5x/week Tue-Sat  $ 246.81  $ 9.00 /yd  $ 35.00  $ 246.81  $ 9.00 /yd  $ 39.00  $ 246.81  $ 9.00 /yd  $ 39.00 

1 90 gal Recycle 1x/week TBD  $ 15.00  $ 3.00 /yd  $ 15.00  $ 15.00  $ 3.00 /yd  $ 15.00  $ 15.00  $ 3.00 /yd  $ 15.00 

Byrd School                          
265 Wellington                       
Elk Grove Village 60007

1 4 yd Trash 5x/week Tue-Sat  $ 246.81  $ 9.00 /yd  $ 35.00  $ 246.81  $ 9.00 /yd  $ 35.00  $ 246.81  $ 9.00 /yd  $ 35.00 

2 90 gal Recycle 1x/week TBD  $ 20.00  $ 3.00 /yd  $ 15.00  $ 20.00  $ 3.00 /yd  $ 15.00  $ 20.00  $ 3.00 /yd  $ 15.00 

Clearmont School                        
280 Clearmont Dr.                  
Elk Grove Village 60007

1 4 yd Trash 5x/week Tue-Sat  $ 246.81  $ 9.00 /yd  $ 35.00  $ 246.81  $ 9.00 /yd  $ 35.00  $ 246.81  $ 9.00 /yd  $ 35.00 

4 90 gal Recycle 1x/week TBD  $ 25.00  $ 3.00 /yd  $ 15.00  $ 25.00  $ 3.00 /yd  $ 15.00  $ 25.00  $ 3.00 /yd  $ 15.00 

Devonshire School                 
1401 S. Pennsylvania Ave.       
Des Plaines 60018

1 4 yd Trash 5x/week Tue-Sat  $ 246.81  $ 9.00 /yd  $ 35.00  $ 246.81  $ 9.00 /yd  $ 35.00  $ 246.81  $ 9.00 /yd  $ 35.00 

4 90 gal Recycle 1x/week TBD  $ 25.00  $ 3.00 /yd  $ 15.00  $ 25.00  $ 3.00 /yd  $ 15.00  $ 25.00  $ 3.00 /yd  $ 15.00 

Forest View School                 
1901 W. Estates                    
Mt. Prospect 60056

1 4/6* yd Trash 5x/week Tue-Sat  $ 246.81  $ 9.00 /yd  $ 35.00  $ 370.22  $ 9.00 /yd  $ 39.00  $ 370.22  $ 9.00 /yd  $ 39.00 

4 90 gal Recycle 1x/week TBD  $ 25.00  $ 3.00 /yd  $ 15.00  $ 25.00  $ 3.00 /yd  $ 15.00  $ 25.00  $ 3.00 /yd  $ 15.00 

John Jay School                     
1835 W. Pheasant Trail                   
Mt. Prospect 60056

1 4 yd Trash 5x/week Tue-Sat  $ 246.81  $ 9.00 /yd  $ 35.00  $ 246.81  $ 9.00 /yd  $ 35.00  $ 246.81  $ 9.00 /yd  $ 35.00 

4 90 gal Recycle 1x/week TBD  $ 25.00  $ 3.00 /yd  $ 15.00  $ 25.00  $ 3.00 /yd  $ 15.00  $ 25.00  $ 3.00 /yd  $ 15.00 

Juliette Low School                 
1530 S. Highland              
Arlington Hts 60005

1 4 yd Trash 5x/week Tue-Sat  $ 246.81  $ 9.00 /yd  $ 35.00  $ 246.81  $ 9.00 /yd  $ 35.00  $ 246.81  $ 9.00 /yd  $ 35.00 

4 90 gal Recycle 1x/week TBD  $ 25.00  $ 3.00 /yd  $ 15.00  $ 25.00  $ 3.00 /yd  $ 15.00  $ 25.00  $ 3.00 /yd  $ 15.00 

Robert Frost                           
1308 S. Cypress Drive              
Mt. Prospect 60056

1 4 yd Trash 5x/week Tue-Sat  $ 246.81  $ 9.00 /yd  $ 35.00  $ 246.81  $ 9.00 /yd  $ 35.00  $ 246.81  $ 9.00 /yd  $ 35.00 

4 90 gal Recycle 1x/week TBD  $ 25.00  $ 3.00 /yd  $ 15.00  $ 25.00  $ 3.00 /yd  $ 15.00  $ 25.00  $ 3.00 /yd  $ 15.00 

Ridge Family Ctr                     
650 Ridge                             
Elk Grove Village 60007

1 4 yd Trash 5x/week Tue-Sat  $ 246.81  $ 9.00 /yd  $ 35.00  $ 246.81  $ 9.00 /yd  $ 35.00  $ 246.81  $ 9.00 /yd  $ 35.00 

4 90 gal Recycle 1x/week TBD  $ 25.00  $ 3.00 /yd  $ 15.00  $ 25.00  $ 3.00 /yd  $ 15.00  $ 25.00  $ 3.00 /yd  $ 15.00 

Rupley School                         
305 E. Oakton                       
Elk Grove Village 60007

1 4 yd Trash 5x/week Tue-Sat  $ 246.81  $ 9.00 /yd  $ 35.00  $ 246.81  $ 9.00 /yd  $ 35.00  $ 246.81  $ 9.00 /yd  $ 35.00 

6 90 gal Recycle 1x/week TBD  $ 30.00  $ 3.00 /yd  $ 15.00  $ 30.00  $ 3.00 /yd  $ 15.00  $ 30.00  $ 3.00 /yd  $ 15.00 

Salt Creek School                     
65 Kennedy Blvd                    
Elk Grove Village 60007

1 6 yd Trash 5x/week Tue-Sat  $ 370.22  $ 9.00 /yd  $ 39.00  $ 370.22  $ 9.00 /yd  $ 39.00  $ 370.22  $ 9.00 /yd  $ 39.00 

4 90 gal Recycle 1x/week TBD  $ 25.00  $ 3.00 /yd  $ 15.00  $ 25.00  $ 3.00 /yd  $ 15.00  $ 25.00  $ 3.00 /yd  $ 15.00 

Friendship Jr High                    
550 Elizabeth                        
Des Plaines 60018

1 6 yd Trash 5x/week Tue-Sat  $ 370.22  $ 9.00 /yd  $ 39.00  $ 370.22  $ 9.00 /yd  $ 39.00  $ 370.22  $ 9.00 /yd  $ 39.00 

1 2 yd Recycle 1x/week TBD  $ 25.00  $ 3.00 /yd  $ 15.00  $ 25.00  $ 3.00 /yd  $ 15.00  $ 25.00  $ 3.00 /yd  $ 15.00 

2 90 gal Recycle 1x/week TBD  $ 20.00  $ 3.00 /yd  $ 15.00  $ 20.00  $ 3.00 /yd  $ 15.00  $ 20.00  $ 3.00 /yd  $ 15.00 

* 4 yards for 2015-2016 and 6 yards for 2016-2017 and 2017-2018.

BASE BID 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 Proposal

Locations Qty Size Type Freq Days Monthly 
Charge

Extra Yd 
Cost

Extra 
Pickup

Monthly 
Charge

Extra Yd 
Cost

Extra 
Pickup

Monthly 
Charge

Extra Yd 
Cost

Extra 
Pickup

Grove Jr High                         
777 Elk Grove Blvd.                 
Elk Grove Village 60007

1 4 yd Trash 5x/week Tue-Sat  $ 246.81  $ 9.00 /yd  $ 35.00  $ 246.81  $ 9.00 /yd  $ 35.00  $ 246.81  $ 9.00 /yd  $ 35.00 

1 6 yd Trash 5x/week Tue-Sat  $ 370.22  $ 9.00 /yd  $ 39.00  $ 370.22  $ 9.00 /yd  $ 39.00  $ 370.22  $ 9.00 /yd  $ 39.00 

6 90 gal Recycle 1x/week TBD  $ 30.00  $ 3.00 /yd  $ 15.00  $ 30.00  $ 3.00 /yd  $ 15.00  $ 30.00  $ 3.00 /yd  $ 15.00 

Holmes Jr High/ELC                        
1900 W. Lonnquist Blvd.           
Mt Prospect 60056

1 4 yd Trash 5x/week Tue-Sat  $ 246.81  $ 9.00 /yd  $ 35.00  $ 246.81  $ 9.00 /yd  $ 35.00  $ 246.81  $ 9.00 /yd  $ 35.00 

6 90 gal Recycle 1x/week TBD  $ 30.00  $ 3.00 /yd  $ 15.00  $ 30.00  $ 3.00 /yd  $ 15.00  $ 30.00  $ 3.00 /yd  $ 15.00 

6 90 gal Recycle 1x/week TBD  $ 25.00  $ 3.00 /yd  $ 15.00  $ 25.00  $ 3.00 /yd  $ 15.00  $ 25.00  $ 3.00 /yd  $ 15.00 

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18

Monthly Total for Trash Removal  $ 4,319.19  $ 4,442.60  $ 4,442.60 

Monthly Total for Recycle Removal  $ 420.00  $ 420.00  $ 420.00 

Fuel Surcharge Fee  $ -    $ -    $ -   

Environment Recovery Fee  $ -    $ -    $ -   

Recycling Fee  $ -    $ -    $ -   

Franchise Fee (Elk Grove Village Fee $5.25 per Location)  $ 31.50  $ 31.50  $ 31.50 

Municipality or Village License Fee  $ -    $ -    $ -   

Other Fees  $ -    $ -    $ -   

Cost Per 20 Yd On-Call Roll Off Container $165/haul $50/ton $165/haul $50/ton $165/haul $50/ton

Cost Per 30 Yd On-Call Roll Off Container $165/haul $50/ton $165/haul $50/ton $165/haul $50/ton

MONTHLY TOTAL BID  $ 4,770.69  $ 4,894.10  $ 4,894.10 







   Board Meeting –  04/25/17 
Item No.  8.01 

 
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
RESOLUTION: ACCEPTING RESULTS OF APRIL 4, 2017 ELECTION 
 
Background 
On the 4th day of April 2017, a general election was held to elect community                             
members to four, four-year positions on the Community Consolidated School                   
District 59 Board of Education. Election results were canvassed by The Cook                       
County Clerk and election results will be accepted at the April 25, 2017 Board of                             
Education meeting. Election results indicate the individuals listed below were                   
elected to serve on the Board of Education. 
 
Motion was made by___________________________, seconded by  
 
____________________________to approve the following resolution. 
 

 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Cook County Clerk has canvassed the                     
official election results of the non-partisan election for school                 
board members, which was held on April 4, 2017, and presented                     
the results of the canvass to the Community Consolidated School                   
District 59 Board of Education; 
 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT it has been determined that                   
Sharon Roberts, Karen Osmanski, Janice Krinsky, and Mardell               
Schumacher have each been elected to serve four-year terms as                   
Board Members of the Board of Education of Community                 
Consolidated School District 59. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



   Board Meeting –  04/25/17 
Item No. 8.01 

Page 2 
 

 

 
 
 
(Certification will be available on April 24, 2017 and will be attached). 



 
 

                                                                     Board Meeting 04/25/2017 
Page 1 

Item No.  8.02  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

RE-ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING 
 

 OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Tuesday, April 25, 2017 
 

  



 
 

                                                                     Board Meeting 04/25/2017 
Page 2 

Item No.  8.02 a. 

 
 
 

8.02  



 
 

                                                                     Board Meeting 04/25/2017 
Page 3 

Item No.  8.02 b. 
C OMMUNITY C ONSOLIDATED SCHOOL D ISTRICT 59 

Elk Grove Township Schools 
 
RESOLUTION: DETERMINATION OF LENGTH OF OFFICE --  

PRESIDENT, VICE PRESIDENT AND SECRETARY TO  
THE BOARD OF EDUCATION 

Background 
The law provides that the term of office is two years, but does allow the local board to                  
pass a resolution limiting the terms to one year. If it is decided that the term of office is                   
to be two years, no formal resolution is necessary. However, if one year terms are               
desired, a resolution indicating the length and time of the next election is required. 
Recommendation 
None 
Motion by ________________________, seconded by _______________________  
to adopt the following resolution: 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 25th day of April, 2017, the Community 
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education establishes the length 

of office for the president, vice-president, and secretary to be for a period of 
one (1) year; the next election of officers to be held in 2018.

 
 



 
 

                                                                     Board Meeting 04/25/2017 
Page 4 

Item No.  8.02 c. 
 

C OMMUNITY C ONSOLIDATED SCHOOL D ISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
RESOLUTION: ESTABLISHMENT OF STIPEND FOR THE BOARD  

SECRETARY 
 
Background 
Board Policy 2.110 states the secretary may receive such compensation as shall be             
fixed by the Board of Education before to his/her election. The current position of the               
Board has been one of not authorizing a stipend for the Board Secretary. During the               
early 1990’s the board had a practice of setting a stipend of $200 for the Board                
Secretary.  The following resolution allows the Board to insert an agreed upon figure. 
 
Recommendation  
None 
 
Motion by _____________________, seconded by ________________ to adopt the 
following resolution: 
 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 25th day of April, 2017, the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education establishes an annual          
stipend of $_____________ to be paid to the elected board secretary as            
compensation for the performance of the duties of this office.  

 
 



 
 

                                                                     Board Meeting 04/25/2017 
Page 5 

 
Item No.  8.02 d. 

 
C OMMUNITY C ONSOLIDATED SCHOOL D ISTRICT 59 

Elk Grove Township Schools 
 

RESOLUTION: NOMINATION AND ELECTION OF PRESIDENT 
 
Motion by _______________________, seconded by _________________________, 
to adopt the following resolution: 
 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 25th day of April, 2017, ___________________  
 
_______________________ is elected President of this Board of Education. 
 

 
 



 
 

                                                                     Board Meeting 04/25/2017 
Page 6 

 
Item No.  8.02 e.  

 
C OMMUNITY C ONSOLIDATED SCHOOL D ISTRICT 59 

Elk Grove Township Schools 
 

 
RESOLUTION: NOMINATION AND ELECTION OF VICE-PRESIDENT 
 
Motion by _______________________, seconded by _________________________, 
to adopt the following resolution: 
 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 25th day of April, 2017 _______________  
 
_______________________________ is elected Vice-President of this Board 
of Education. 

 
 

 
 
 



 
 

                                                                     Board Meeting 04/25/2017 
Page 7 

Item No.  8.02 f. 
 
 
 

 
C OMMUNITY C ONSOLIDATED SCHOOL D ISTRICT 59 

Elk Grove Township Schools 
 

 
 

RESOLUTION: NOMINATION AND ELECTION OF SECRETARY 
 

Motion by ________________________, seconded by _________________________, 
to adopt the following resolution: 

 
 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 25th day of April, 2017, _____________  
 
_________________________________ is elected Secretary of this Board 
of Education. 

 

 
 
 
 



 
 

                                                                     Board Meeting 04/25/2017 
Page 8 

 
Item No.  8.02 g. 

 

C OMMUNITY C ONSOLIDATED SCHOOL D ISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
RESOLUTION: ADOPTION OF BOARD POLICY MANUAL 

 
Background: 
With the reorganization of the Board, it would be appropriate for legal as well as 
procedural reasons to reaffirm the adoption of the District 59 Board Policy Manual. 

 
Recommendation  
Approval 

 
______________________ made a motion, seconded by _____________________ to 
adopt the following resolution: 

 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 25 th day of April, 2017, the Community Consolidated 
School District 59 Board of Education hereby reaffirms the adoption of the District 59 
Board Policy Manual.  

 

 



 
 

                                                                     Board Meeting 04/25/2017 
Page 9 

 
Item No.  8.02 h.  

 
 

C OMMUNITY C ONSOLIDATED SCHOOL D ISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
RESOLUTION: SET TIME, DATES AND LOCATION FOR REGULAR MEETINGS OF 

THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR THE 2017/18 SCHOOL YEAR  
 
Background 
During the reorganization meeting the Board of Education is required by The School Code to               
set the date, time and place for its regular meetings. A listing of suggested meeting dates,                
times and locations for the 2017/18 school year is attached to this resolution. 
Recommendation 
Approval 
__________________________ made a motion, seconded by ______________________ 
to adopt the following resolution: 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 25th day of April, 2017, the District 59              
Board of Education hereby sets the date, time and place for its regular             
meetings in accordance with the listing of meeting dates and times           
attached to this resolution.  

 



 
 

                                                                     Board Meeting 04/25/2017 
Page 10 

                  Item No.  8.02 h. 
 

 NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN  by the Board of Education of Community 
Consolidated School District 59, Cook County, Illinois that regular 
meetings will be held on the following dates: 

 
Monday, July 10, 2017 

 
Monday, August 14, 2017 
Monday, August 28, 2017 

 
Monday, September 11, 2017 
Monday September 25, 2017 

 
Tuesday, October 10, 2017 
Monday, October 23, 2017 

 
Monday, November 13, 2017 
Monday, November 27, 2017  

 
Monday, December 11, 2017 

 
Monday, January 8, 2018 
Monday, January 22, 2018 

 
Monday, February 12, 2018 
Monday, February 26, 2018 

 
Monday, March 12, 2018 

 
Monday, April 2, 2018  

Monday, April 23, 2018  
 

Monday, May 14, 2018 
Tuesday, May 29, 2018 

  
Monday, June 11, 2018 
Monday, June 25, 2018 

Regular Board Meetings will normally begin at 7:00 p.m. and are held in the Boardroom 
of the BOE/Administration Center, 2123 South Arlington Heights Road, Arlington 
Heights, IL  60005.  
DATED this 25th day of April, 2017, at Arlington Heights, Illinois. 
 
 
copies:   News media so requesting, DEA, CAMEO, Presidents’ Council 



Board Meeting – 04/25/17 
Item No.  8.03 

 
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
PROCLAMATION : STAFF APPRECIATION WEEK  -  MAY 1-5, 2017 
 
Background 
Staff Appreciation Week, in conjunction with National Teacher Appreciation Week,  
May 1-5, 2017 serves to increase community understanding, appreciation and support of                       
our nation’s schools. The success of Community Consolidated School District 59 is the                         
result of a team effort on the part of our staff: administrators, teachers, administrative                           
assistants, school board members, teaching assistants, aides, and custodial/maintenance                 
personnel all working collaboratively towards the same common goal: Preparing Students                     
to be Successful for Life. 
 
Recommendation 
Approval of the proclamation recognizing Community Consolidated School District 59 staff                     
members as part of National Teacher Appreciation Week to be celebrated throughout the                         
district during the week of May 1-5, 2017.   
 
Proclamation 
Motion made by ______________________, seconded by  ______________________  to adopt 
the following proclamation: 

 
WHEREAS : Preparing Students to be Successful for Life is the mission of                       
Community Consolidated School District 59; and 

WHEREAS : the economic future of our community, state, and nation is dependent                       
upon a knowledgeable and informed citizenry; and 

WHEREAS : the week of May 1-5, 2017 has been designated as National Teacher                         
Appreciation Week;   

WHEREAS: members of the Board of Education desire to recognize teachers and                       
all employees of School District 59 for their dedicated contributions; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 25th day of April, 2016, on                           
behalf of the residents, parents and students, and especially members of the Board                         
of Education, the week of May 1-5, 2017, is hereby proclaimed as Staff                         
Appreciation Week within Community Consolidated School District 59. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the President and                   
Secretary of the Board of Education will sign the proclamation attached hereto and                         
a certified copy of the proclamation will be sent to each school within Community                           
Consolidated School District 59. 

 



Board Meeting – 04/25/17 
Item No.  8.03 

Page 2 
 

 
 

 
 

_____________________________ 
  President  

 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________ 
      Secretary 

 

   



 
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 

P R O C L A M A T I O N 

 
WHEREAS: the economic future of our community, state, and nation is dependent           
upon a knowledgeable and informed citizenry; 
 
WHEREAS: a strong, effective system of free public school education for all children            
and youth is essential to our democratic system of government;  
 
WHEREAS: the United States has made considerable progress in the social,          
technological, and scientific fields due to our system of free and universal public             
education;  
 
WHEREAS: much of this progress can be attributed to the outstanding and dedicated            
educators entrusted with the educational development of our children to their full            
potential; and 
  
WHEREAS: the week of May 1-5, 2017 has been designated as National Teacher              
Appreciation Week; 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 25th day of April, 2017 on behalf               
of the residents, parents and students, and especially members of the Board of             
Education, the week of May 1-5, 2017 is hereby proclaimed Staff Appreciation Week               
within Community Consolidated School District 59 as a time to recognize employees of             
District 59 for their contributions toward the intellectual, cultural, emotional, social, and            
physical development of children. 
 
Approved this 25th day of April, 2017.  
 
Ayes: Nays:  
 

 
 

             President, Board of Education 
Attest 
 
 
Secretary, Board of Education 

 





 
 

Board Meeting - 2017-04-25 
Item No. 8.04 

Page 2 
 
Recommendation 
The administration recommends that the meeting be opened for public comments 
and/or requests for consideration prior to adoption of the 2018-19 School Holidays. 
Resolutions to open and to close the hearing follow: 
 
Resolution #1 
Motion was made by                    _________ , seconded by           __________  that the 
Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education meeting be opened on 
this date, April 25, 2017 for a public hearing on the School Holidays for the 2018-19 
School Year and that the secretary shall record the time as ________ p.m. 

 

 



 
 

Board Meeting - 2017-04-25 
Item No. 8.04 

Page 3 
 
 

Resolution #2 
Motion was made by                    _________ , seconded by           __________  that the 
Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education meeting be closed on 
this date, April 25, 2017 for a public hearing on the School Holidays for the 2018-19 
School Year and that the secretary shall record the time as ________ p.m. 

 

 



     Board Meeting– 4/25/17 
Item No. 8.05  

 
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

Elk Grove Township Schools 
 
RESOLUTION: GROVE JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL REQUEST TO ACCEPT 

GRANT AWARD, ECOLAB FOUNDATION ELK GROVE 
VILLAGE CHAPTER  

Background 
Grove Junior High School is requesting acceptance of a grant award of $1,359.94 from 
the Ecolab Foundation, Elk Grove Village Chapter, 1060 E Thorndale Ave., Elk Grove 
Village, IL 60007. The grant award is to be used to benefit the Family And Consumer 
Science Curriculum by helping students in 8th grade explore career options in the 
culinary and baking fields.  
 
Recommendation  
Adoption 

 
Resolution 
Motion made by______________, seconded by_____________, to adopt the following 
resolution: 

 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 25th day of April, 2017, the Community Consolidated              
School District 59 Board of Education approves the request by Grove Junior High             
School to accept a grant award of $1,359.94 from the Ecolab Foundation, Elk Grove              
Village Chapter, 1060 E Thorndale Ave., Elk Grove Village, IL 60007. 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 25th day of April, 2017, the Community Consolidated 
School District 59 Board of Education approves the request by Grove Junior High 
School to accept a grant award of $1,359.94 from the Ecolab Foundation, Elk Grove 
Village Chapter, 1060 E Thorndale Ave., Elk Grove Village, IL 60007. The grant award 
is to be used to benefit the Family And Consumer Science Curriculum by helping 
students in 8th grade explore career options in the culinary and baking fields.  
  
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Superintendent shall communicate to the           
donors, in writing, expressing the appreciation of the members of the Board of             
Education, and that this donation shall be listed in the “official” minutes of this meeting.  

 
 
 
 

 
 

  
  



    Board Meeting– 4/25/17 
                               Item No. 8.05 

Page 2 
 

 



     Board Meeting– 4/25/17 
Item No. 8.0�  

 
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

Elk Grove Township Schools 
 
RESOLUTION: GROVE JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL REQUEST TO ACCEPT TWO 

GRANT AWARDS, ECOLAB FOUNDATION ELK GROVE 
VILLAGE CHAPTER  

Background 
Grove Junior High School is requesting acceptance of two grant awards of $2,991.89 
each, from the Ecolab Foundation, Elk Grove Village Chapter, 1060 E Thorndale Ave., 
Elk Grove Village, IL 60007. These grant awards will be used to procure POLAR 
bluetooth heart rate monitors. The grant awards will allow students and teachers 
participating in the Physical Education Curriculum to better assess data and progress 
towards individual student and teacher fitness goals.  
 
Recommendation  
Adoption 

 
Resolution 
Motion made by______________, seconded by_____________, to adopt the following 
resolution: 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 25th day of April, 2017, the Community Consolidated              
School District 59 Board of Education approves the request by Grove Junior High             
School to accept two grant awards of $2,991.89 each, from the Ecolab Foundation, Elk              
Grove Village Chapter, 1060 E Thorndale Ave., Elk Grove Village, IL 60007. 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 25th day of April, 2017, the Community Consolidated 
School District 59 Board of Education approves the request by Grove Junior High 
School to accept two grant awards of $2,991.89 each, from the Ecolab Foundation, Elk 
Grove Village Chapter, 1060 E Thorndale Ave., Elk Grove Village, IL 60007. The grant 
award will allow students and teachers participating in the Physical Education 
Curriculum to better assess data and progress towards individual student and teacher 
fitness goals.  
  
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Superintendent shall communicate to the           
donor, in writing, expressing the appreciation of the members of the Board of Education,              
and that these donations shall be listed in the “official” minutes of this meeting.  

 
 
 
 

 
 

  
 



    Board Meeting– 4/25/17 
                               Item No. 8.0� 

Page 2 
 

 



     Board Meeting– 4/25/17 
Item No. 8.07  

 
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

Elk Grove Township Schools 
 
RESOLUTION: GROVE JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL REQUEST TO ACCEPT 

GRANT AWARD, MIDWEST DAIRY ASSOCIATION 
Background 
Grove Junior High School is requesting acceptance of a grant award of $500 from the 
Midwest Dairy Association, 2015 Rice Street, St. Paul, MN 55113. The grant award is 
part of the Midwest Dairy Association’s “Becoming a Touchdown School In The Fuel Up 
To Play” program. The money awarded through this program allows opportunities for 
PE Curriculum focused in the fight against obesity.  
 
Recommendation  
Adoption 

 
Resolution 
Motion made by______________, seconded by_____________, to adopt the following 
resolution: 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 25th day of April, 2017, the Community Consolidated              
School District 59 Board of Education approves the request by Grove Junior High             
School to accept a grant award of $500 from the Midwest Dairy Association, 2015 Rice               
Street, St. Paul, MN 55113. 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 25th day of April, 2017, the Community Consolidated 
School District 59 Board of Education approves the request by Grove Junior High 
School to accept a grant award of $500 from the Midwest Dairy Association, 2015 Rice 
Street, St. Paul, MN 55113. The grant award is part of the Midwest Dairy Association’s 
“Becoming a Touchdown School In The Fuel Up To Play” program. The money awarded 
through this program allows opportunities for PE Curriculum focused in the fight against 
obesity.  
  
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Superintendent shall communicate to the           
donors, in writing, expressing the appreciation of the members of the Board of             
Education, and that this donation shall be listed in the “official” minutes of this meeting.  

 
 
 
 

 
 

  
 
 
 



    Board Meeting– 4/25/17 
                               Item No. 8.07 

Page 2 
 

 



     Board Meeting– 4/25/17 
Item No. 8.08  

 
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

Elk Grove Township Schools 
 
RESOLUTION: GROVE JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL REQUEST TO ACCEPT 

GRANT AWARD, ECOLAB FOUNDATION ELK GROVE 
VILLAGE CHAPTER 

Background 
Grove Junior High School is requesting acceptance of a grant award of $1,700 from the 
Ecolab Foundation, Elk Grove Village Chapter, 1060 E Thorndale Ave., Elk Grove 
Village, IL 60007.  The “I Think, I Learn, Therefore I Blog” is a grant proposal that will 
engage students in 21st century learning.  Students will use digital and non-digital text 
and resources to analyze past and present Social Science content.  
 
Recommendation  
Adoption 

 
Resolution 
Motion made by______________, seconded by_____________, to adopt the following 
resolution: 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 25th day of April, 2017, the Community Consolidated              
School District 59 Board of Education approves the request by Grove Junior High             
School to accept a grant award of $1,700 from the Ecolab Foundation, Elk Grove              
Village Chapter, 1060 E Thorndale Ave., Elk Grove Village, IL 60007.  

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 25th day of April, 2017, the Community Consolidated 
School District 59 Board of Education approves the request by Grove Junior High 
School to accept a grant award of $1,700 from the Ecolab Foundation, Elk Grove 
Village Chapter, 1060 E Thorndale Ave., Elk Grove Village, IL 60007. The “I Think, I 
Learn, Therefore I Blog” is a grant proposal that will engage students in 21st century 
learning.  Students will use digital and non-digital text and resources to analyze past 
and present Social Science content.  
  
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Superintendent shall communicate to the           
donors, in writing, expressing the appreciation of the members of the Board of             
Education, and that this donation shall be listed in the “official” minutes of this meeting.  

 
 
 
 

 
 

  
 
 



    Board Meeting– 4/25/17 
                               Item No. 8.08 

Page 2 
 

 



     Board Meeting– 4/25/17 
Item No. 8.09  

 
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

Elk Grove Township Schools 
 
RESOLUTION: GROVE JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL REQUEST TO ACCEPT 

GRANT AWARD, ECOLAB FOUNDATION ELK GROVE 
VILLAGE CHAPTER 

Background 
Grove Junior High School is requesting acceptance of a grant award of $2,990 from the 
Ecolab Foundation Visions For Learning And Educator Grant, Elk Grove Village 
Chapter, 1060 E Thorndale Ave., Elk Grove Village, IL 60007. The Non-fiction Books is 
a grant proposal that will expand the school’s library collection and support the Dual 
Language, Spanish Heritage and Spanish classes as students conduct research in 
Spanish.  
Recommendation  
Adoption 

 
Resolution 
Motion made by______________, seconded by_____________, to adopt the following 
resolution: 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 25th day of April, 2017, the Community Consolidated              
School District 59 Board of Education approves the request by Grove Junior High             
School to accept a grant award of $2,990 from the Ecolab Foundation Visions For              
Learning And Educator Grant, Elk Grove Village Chapter, 1060 E Thorndale Ave., Elk             
Grove Village, IL 60007.  

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 25th day of April, 2017, the Community Consolidated 
School District 59 Board of Education approves the request by Grove Junior High 
School to accept a grant award of $2,990 from the Ecolab Foundation Visions For 
Learning And Educator Grant, Elk Grove Village Chapter, 1060 E Thorndale Ave., Elk 
Grove Village, IL 60007.  The Non-fiction Books is a grant proposal that will expand the 
school’s library collection and support the Dual Language, Spanish Heritage and 
Spanish classes as students conduct research in Spanish.  
  
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Superintendent shall communicate to the           
donors, in writing, expressing the appreciation of the members of the Board of             
Education, and that this donation shall be listed in the “official” minutes of this meeting.  

 
 
 
 

 
 

  
 



    Board Meeting– 4/25/17 
                               Item No. 8.09 

Page 2 
 

 



     Board Meeting– 4/25/17 
Item No. 8.10  

 
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

Elk Grove Township Schools 
 
RESOLUTION: HOLMES JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL REQUEST TO ACCEPT 

GRANT CAMPAIGN AWARD, CHICAGO BEARS FOOTBALL 
CLUB AND THE AMERICAN HEART ASSOCIATION 

Background 
Holmes Junior High School is requesting acceptance of the grant campaign award of 
$10,000 awarded to Holmes Junior High School by the Chicago Bears Football Club 
and The American Heart Association,1000 Football Drive Hallis Hall, Lake Forest, IL 
�00�5, and 20� S. LaSalle St. Suite 1500, Chicago, IL �0�0�. The grant campaign is 
targeted to support and expand health and fitness programming at the middle school 
level. Holmes Junior High School is the grand pri]e winner of the campaign promoted 
by the National Football League and the American Heart Association. The grant 
campaign money awarded will be used to fund Holmes Junior High School PE 
Curriculum that increases student physical activity.  
 
Recommendation  
Adoption 

 
Resolution 
Motion made by______________, seconded by_____________, to adopt the following 
resolution: 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 25th day of April, 2017, the Community Consolidated              
School District 59 Board of Education accept the grant campaign award of $10,000             
awarded to Holmes Junior High School by the Chicago Bears Football Club and The              
American Heart Association,1000 Football Drive Hallis Hall, Lake Forest, IL �00�5, and            
20� S. LaSalle St. Suite 1500, Chicago, IL �0�0�.  

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 25th day of April, 2017, the Community Consolidated 
School District 59 Board of Education accept the grant campaign award of $10,000 
awarded to Holmes Junior High School by the Chicago Bears Football Club and The 
American Heart Association,1000 Football Drive Hallis Hall, Lake Forest, IL �00�5, and 
20� S. LaSalle St. Suite 1500, Chicago, IL �0�0�. The grant campaign is targeted to 
support and expand health and fitness programming at the middle school level. Holmes 
Junior High School is the grand pri]e winner of the campaign promoted by the National 
Football League and the American Heart Association. The grant campaign money 
awarded will be used to fund Holmes Junior High School PE Curriculum that increases 
student physical activity.  
  
 

 
 
 
  



    Board Meeting– 4/25/17 
                               Item No. 8.10 

Page 2 
  
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Superintendent shall communicate to the           
donors, in writing, expressing the appreciation of the members of the Board of             
Education, and that this donation shall be listed in the “official” minutes of this meeting.  

 
  

 











 Board Meeting – 04/25/2017 
Item No. 12.0 

&20081,7< &2162/,'$7(' 6&+22/ ',675,&7 �� 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
RESOLUTION: CLOSED MEETING 
Background 
Provisions of the Illinois Open Meetings Act (Ill Rev. Stat., Chapter 102, Section 41, et. seq.) stipulate                 
that all or part of a meeting may be closed to the public upon a majority vote of a quorum taken in any                       
properly called open meeting. The minutes shall disclose the vote of each member on the question of                 
entering closed session and shall state the specific statutory exception authorizing the closing of the               
meeting. A single vote may authorize a series of closed meetings on the same topic within a                 
three-month period. Minutes shall be kept of all closed sessions and shall record the date, time, place of                  
meeting, members present and absent, a summary of discussions of all matters proposed, discussed or               
decided, and a record of any votes taken.  No final action may be taken in closed session.  
Resolution 
Time __________________ 
 
Motion made by _____________________ , seconded by ____________________  to adopt the following 
resolution: 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 25th day of April 2017, the Community Consolidated School District 59 
Board of Education recess in a closed meeting for discussion of “the appointment, employment, 
compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body”, “the 

purchase or lease of real property for the use of the District, including meetings held for the purpose of 

discussing whether a particular parcel should be acquired”, -5ILCS 120/2 (c) (1, 5) of the Open Meetings 
Act.   

 

 





 

 Board Meeting –   04/25/2017 
Item-No. 13.0 

 
&20081,7< &2162/,'$7(' 6&+22/ ',675,&7 �� 

Elk Grove Township Schools 
 
RESOLUTION: RECONVENE MEETING 
 
Time: ____________________ 
 

 
Resolution 
Motion made by _____________________, seconded by _____________________ to adopt 
the following resolution: 

 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 25th day of April 2017, the Community Consolidated 
School District 59 Board of Education meeting is reconvened.  

 





 

 Board Meeting – 04/25/17 
Item No.- 14.0 

 
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

Elk Grove Township Schools 
 
RESOLUTION : ADJOURN THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

 
 

Time: ______________________ 
 
 
______________________ made a motion, seconded by ____________________ to adopt the 
following resolution: 
 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 25th day of April, 2017, the Community Consolidated 
School District 59 Board of Education meeting is adjourned. 

 
 


	1.0
	1.0aRoll Call copy
	2.0RollCall.docx
	4.0 consent agenda
	5.0Res-ConsentAgenda
	5.01 Res-PressUpdate94 (1)
	5.01a2100WithEdits
	5.01b 3.70
	5.01c 4.15
	5.01d 5.120
	5.01e 5.230
	5.01f 5.285
	5.01g 5.300
	5.01h 6.70
	5.01i 7.100
	5.01j0580.docwithedits
	5.01k5140.doc
	5.02 Res-AWARDOFBIDSFORRENOVATIONSANDADDITIONATDEVONSHIREELEMENTARY2017
	5.02a Devonshire Rendering BOE (1)
	5.02b Bid Tab 03.23.17 for Dev & FJH (2)
	5.02c D59 Devonshire Letter of Recommendation 04.03.17 (1)
	5.03 RES-AWARDOFBIDSFORINTERIORRENOVATIONSATFRIENDSHIPJUNIORHIGH2017 (1)
	5.03a Bid Tab 03.23.17 for Dev & FJH (3)
	5.03b D59 Friendship Letter of Recommendation 04.03.17 (1)
	5.04 RES-AWARDOFFLOORINGREPLACEMENTATHOLMESJUNIORHIGH2017 (1)
	5.04a RES Board Summary - Holmes Flooring Replacement 1617 - Board Summary (1) (1)
	5.05 CopyApprovalOfThree-YearContractForElectric4.25.17 (1)
	5.05(a) Copy of Electric RFP Summary - Tabulation 4.25.17 (1)
	5.06 CopyApprovalOfTwo-YearContractForNaturalGas4.25.17
	5.06(a) Copy of Natural Gas RFP Summary 4.25.17 - Tabulation
	5.07 Copyof2017-2018RES-RENEWALRefuseandRecycleFINAL4.25.17.doc
	5.07(a) Copy of RES Board Summary - Refuse & Recycle FINAL - Proposal Page 4.25.17
	7.0 Special Interest
	8.0  Action Items
	8.01Res-ElectionResults17
	8.02 Res-Reorganization2017
	8.03Res-StaffAppreciation2017
	8.04 2017-04-25Res-PublicHearingOnWaiverFor2018-19SchoolHolidays (1)
	8.05GroveJuniorHighSchoolRequestToAcceptGrantAwardEcolabFoundationElkGroveVillageChapter4.25.17
	8.06GroveJuniorHighSchoolRequestToAcceptGrantAwardEcolabFoundationElkGroveVillageChapter4.25.17
	8.07GroveJuniorHighSchoolRequestToAcceptGrantAwardMidwestDairyAssociation4.25.17
	8.08GroveJuniorHighSchoolRequestToAcceptGrantAwardEcolabFoundationElkGroveVillageChapter4.25.17
	8.09GroveJuniorHighSchoolPermissionToSolicitAndAcceptGrantAwardEcolabFoundationElkGroveVillageChapter4.25.17 (1)
	8.10HolmesJuniorHighSchoolRequestToAcceptGrantCampaignAwardChicagoBearsAndTheAmericanHeartAssociation4.25.17
	9.0 Discussion Items copy
	10.0 New Continuing Business
	11.0 Reports of the Superintendent's Team
	12.0 Closed Session 
	12.0 Res-closedsession.docx (1)
	13.0 Reconvene
	13.0 Res-reconvene.docx (1)
	14.0 Adjourn
	14.0 Res-adjourn.docx (1)

